

SHADWELL PARISH COUNCIL
VILLAGE MAINTENANCE COMMITTEE
Draft MINUTES (subject to confirmation)
On Monday 26th October 2015 at 6.30pm
At the Recreational Centre, Holywell Lane
Norman Taylor (Chairman) (NT)
Debbie Potter (Vice Chairman) (DP)
Keith Pickford (KP)
Geoff Turnbull (GT)
Geoffrey Wilson (GW)

1. **The Chairman opened the meeting at 7.40pm and accepted apologies for absence from NT**
2. **Minutes** – As the meeting was not quorate, the minutes of the meeting on 8th June 2015 were held over to be signed at the next meeting of the Committee.
3. **Declarations of Interests** – There were no declarations of interest.
4. **Adjournment for questions from members of the public** – There were no members of the public present.
5. **Works in Shadwell Parks and Land at the Scout Hut** – GT instructed the Clerk to contact the contractor with a request to undertake an autumn weeding and leaf clearance at the land at the Scout Hut and the entrance to Shadwell Parks at the Roundhay Lane entrance and also the ginnel.
6. **Shadwell in Bloom Partnership** – it was felt that nothing should be discussed without more members present.
7. **Parish Paths Partnership** – DP advised that suggested using Mick Annelly had cleared the stiles and paths, which had become overgrown.

8. The Chairman closed the meeting at 7.45pm

The next meeting to be on Monday, 4th January 2016

Signed.....Chairman

Dated